

# HÜSEYİN BARAN ÖZDEMİR



## Contact

**Phone:**

[+90 532 635 38 22](tel:+905326353822)

**Email:**

[baranozdemir.0011@gmail.com](mailto:baranozdemir.0011@gmail.com)

**LinkedIn:**

[linkedin.com/in/baranozdemir](https://www.linkedin.com/in/baranozdemir)

**YouTube:**

[youtube.com/channel/UCDkYUvAhxE9CtVHexvyucxA](https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCDkYUvAhxE9CtVHexvyucxA)

**Website:**

[baranozdemir.com](http://baranozdemir.com)

## Languages

English – B2

German – A1

## Certification

[freeCodeCamp – Responsive Web Design – May 2021](#)

## Summary

Middle Web Developer specializing in front end and WordPress development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects and experienced in team and leadership work. In addition, well-versed in numerous programming languages including HTML5, PHP, JavaScript, CSS, MySQL, WordPress. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

## Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused

## Experience

**WordPress Web Developer** - 02/2021 to 11/2021

**Mucizefikir Agency**, Istanbul, Turkey

- Specialist in setting up e-commerce, corporate, personal, portfolio wordpress websites.
- Experienced in integrating from html to wordpress.
- Carry out quality assurance tests to discover errors and optimize usability.

**Web Developer** - 08/2019 to 01/2020

**Roof Digital**, Izmir, Turkey

- Work with middle developer to manage large, complex design projects for corporate clients.
- Complete detailed programming and development tasks for front end public and internal websites as well as challenging back-end server code.
- Carry out quality assurance tests to discover errors and optimize usability.

**Web Developer** - 02/2019 to 06/2019

**ArtWeb Tasarım**, Izmir, Turkey

- Cooperate with designers to create clean interfaces and simple, intuitive interactions and experiences.
- Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.

## Education

Associate Degree: **Computer Programming** - 2019  
**University of Celal Bayar**, Manisa – Turkey

## Completed Projects

| Project Links  | Project Information  |
|--|--|
| <a href="http://universalhairclinic.com">universalhairclinic.com</a>     | HTML to WordPress + Multi language, editing and content entry. |
| <a href="http://medyaduragi.btema.com">medyaduragi.btema.com</a>         | WordPress WooCommerce setup, editing and content entry.        |
| <a href="http://modasocks.btema.com">modasocks.btema.com</a>             | WordPress WooCommerce setup, editing and content entry.        |
| <a href="http://zeugmatohum.com">zeugmatohum.com</a>                     | WordPress website setup, editing and content entry.            |
| <a href="http://duru.com">duru.com</a>                                   | WordPress and Front-End editing and content entry.             |
| <a href="http://alpzey.com">alpzey.com</a>                               | WordPress website setup, editing and content entry.            |
| <a href="http://collagenshine.com">collagenshine.com</a>                 | WordPress WooCommerce setup, editing and content entry.        |
| <a href="http://ersaconstruction.co.uk">ersaconstruction.co.uk</a>       | WordPress website setup, editing and content entry.            |
| <a href="http://primerisitmecihazlari.com">primerisitmecihazlari.com</a> | WordPress website setup, editing and content entry.            |
| <a href="http://turyassigorta.com">turyassigorta.com</a>                 | WordPress website setup, editing and content entry.            |
| <a href="http://btema.com/dr">btema.com/dr</a>                           | WordPress website setup, editing and content entry.            |
| <a href="http://sevincy.com">sevincy.com</a>                             | WordPress website setup, editing and content entry.            |
| <a href="http://wazobiaset.com">wazobiaset.com</a>                       | WordPress website setup, editing and content entry.            |
| <a href="http://jinglecave.com">jinglecave.com</a>                       | WordPress website setup, editing and content entry.            |